

Standards Committee
Work Programme 2021/22

| 10 June 2021 | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--------------------|
| Update on Member Complaints | To receive a report on complaints against members | Andrew Pavlou |
| Handling intimidation | To review and reflect on recent LGA guidance (click here) in relation to handling intimidation | Christian Scade |
| Future Work Programme | To consider and approve a future work programme | Christian Scade |
| 9 November 2021 | | |
| Member Learning and Development | <p>To receive an update on the Member Learning and Development programme, including plans for the May 2022 induction, to ensure this helps promote and maintain high standards of conduct.</p> <p>This will include information on the suggestions that were put forward by Committee in June 2021 (click here) on handling intimidation covering social media, personal safety and security, and dealing with a variety of different behaviours.</p> | Wayne Chandai |
| January 2022 (Date TBC) | | |
| National standards picture | To keep Members informed of the national picture on standards issues affecting Local Government | Monitoring Officer |
| Code of Conduct | To receive a report setting out possible changes to the Council's Members' Code of Conduct in response to the review of the model Code of Conduct by the LGA | Monitoring Officer |
| Items for Future Meetings | | |
| Arrangements for Member Complaints | To review arrangements for dealing with Member complaints, including from a resident's perspective | Monitoring Officer |
| Councillor and officer relations | To review the current protocol | Monitoring Officer |
| Annual Complaints Report | Additional information was requested by the Committee in June 2021 (click here) in relation to trends, satisfaction with the complaints process and comparing data with previous years | Andrew Pavlou |